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Online Webinar Link - Session On Advanced Excel Workshop By Imarticus Learning


HOD IT <hodit@svce.ac.in> Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 12:55 PM
To: it <it@svce.ac.in>, HODs Group <hod@svce.ac.in>, Faculty Group <svcefaculty@svce.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From:SIVAGAMI V M IT <vmsiva@svce.ac.in>

Date: Tue, 9 Jun 2020, 11:50

Subject: Fwd: Online Webinar Link - Session On Advanced Excel Workshop By Imarticus Learning
To: HOD IT <hodit@svce.ac.in>


Dear Mam,
Kindly forward this mail to itgroups and to HOD's of  other departments also.
Students and interested faculty and Supporting staff can attend the Webinar

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Subash M <subash.m@imarticus.com>

Date: Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 1:57 PM

Subject: Online Webinar Link - Session On Advanced Excel Workshop By Imarticus Learning

To: <vmsiva@svce.ac.in>


Greetings!!!

Happy to inform you that our Department organizes yet Webinar on Advanced Excel Workshop

👉DOWNLOAD => Zoom Meeting (Free Software) in your laptop or system OR Zoom Meeting app in mobile phones to
attend the session.

Note: Join the session 15mins before and keep your mike in mute mode and attend the session and the LINK is
mentioned below. 

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_clNwCsaZRkiy-ynYjIVSaQ 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

👉 Feedback link will be shared during the session in the chat window. Once the Feedback form is submitted, the
participants will be receiving their E-Certificate shortly. 

👉 Date and time for Webinar:  📆: 12/06/2020  ⏰:11:00 AM-01:00 PM

👉 Speaker: Alok Chauhan

                          Stay Home, Stay Safe.!      Keep Learning.!!


mailto:vmsiva@svce.ac.in
mailto:hodit@svce.ac.in
mailto:subash.m@imarticus.com
mailto:vmsiva@svce.ac.in
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_clNwCsaZRkiy-ynYjIVSaQ


1/12/22, 9:50 AM Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering Mail - Online Webinar Link - Session On Advanced Excel Workshop By Imarticus Learning

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f80142427b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1669005424322909181&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1669… 2/2



 

 

Screenshots 

Introduction to Chief Guest Alok chauhan   Presentation by ChiefGuest                

 

Presentation by ChiefGuest                  Presentation by ChiefGuest                

 

 

 

 



Presentation by ChiefGuest                  Presentation by ChiefGuest                 

 

Presentation by ChiefGuest                  Presentation by ChiefGuest                

 

 

  

 

 

 

  



@ry''ry

'l

F ull Namc College Name

Rate the
rvebinar

I Conlent

Qualityl

Rate the
Delivery of

Speaker

Rate the
overall

impact of
the

n,ebinar

Would you

be willing
to

participate
in future
webinar?

Any Suggestions?

N.S.Akshava [.aiishmi SVCII
I 4 4 Ycs

SRIB..\LA.|Y N S SVCE. Sripcrrnbudur.
4 4 4 Yes

SIVASUUR,,\\lANl.AN R SVCE
5 ) 5 Ycs

E.A.HvasiLiva SVCE
5 5 5 Yes

Revathy V SVCE
5 5 5 Yes

l'. I\{adhavi R.. ll.V.R.l{. Worncn's Collcgc
4 4 4 Ycs

Srcchirlan B N
Kunrirrnguru College of
]s.!rLrlrtst--

4 5 4 Yes

['lease conduct more plogriuns iu

\,lS EXCEI.

Sandhil a .S
N,leenaksh i sundararaiar-r

cns,incering collcee
) 5 5 Yes No

.lanarlharran
lvlecnakshi Sundarara.jan

Engiucelir-rg college
5 5 5 Yes

SOUNDAI{YA f{
lU e.rnakshi Sundarara-i an
I'lneinccrinP. Collcge

4 J 4 Yes n0thing

Sairlin i. t) SVCE
) ) 5 Ycs No

Salithi.M SVCI]
5 5 5 Ycs Nthng

B.Srva;arr
Italalakhsnri Institute of
1-eclr nologl'

4 3 4 Yes Nice ancl useiul

Karralika P. N. i\,1

Shri venkateshriara college of
crrsineerins

5 5 5 Yes

Aiav Kunar l{ SVC]E

5 4 5 Yes Nil

Katthikcl'an;\ SVCE.

4 4 5 Ycs Nouc.

Rithiha. C SVCE

5 5 4 Ycs

Deepilia V SVCE
5 5 5 Yes

Su'athi Il SVCIJ

4 4 4 Ycs t\o

CHITRA S SVCI]
5 5 ) Ycs

Lalishrni l)riva K
Nlecnakshi Sundalaraian
I}rsiuccrins. collesc

5 4 4 Ycs It can be little fatser

Dhtrrshan V SVCF,

4 5 5 Yes



Vishrrupliva.li SVCE
5 4 1 Yes No

A. Thilakesh l{ai SVCE
5 5 4 Yes Super session sir

S.SL]RYA I'RAK.\Si1 SVCE
1 4 5 Ycs Nil

K.HANI ]VIOLI
Dt(BCCC IIINDU
C]OL,I-EGE

5 5 5 Ycs No

Francis Inico lLai L SVCI E. Sripcrun'rbudur
4 4 4 Yes

M S NI;\DIIAN I(Lil\'iAl{ SVCF-

4 J tl Yes

SASI Ril{.,\ \r

N,IEENAKSIIT
SLI NDAI{AI{A.IAN
E n- C Ir- EE I{lN G CO LLIIC E

4 4 4 Ycs

G.IIEMALATI I,\
sli renkateshrvara college ol'
enuirreering

5 5 5 Yes

l)r'adeep S SVCI E. Sriperunibudur.
5 5 5 Yes

ask solutions fiorn attendees

belbre explaining it so that they

rvor"rld search lbr it and rralie it
interactive.

Devi. A
N4ecnakshi sundararajan
eqgi11 cle-rj I g qolle ge

4 4 4 Yes No

B. Srvaran
Ra.ialakhsnri Insiitute of
Technologt'

4 J 4 Yes Nice and uselull

'['..layashli
N4eerraltslr i Sundararajan
Lingineering College

5 5 5 Yes 'fhe *ebinar time can be erteirder

Sr.\l-lJA-,\ SI{FIU J \/
l\'l ccnaksh i S undarara.i an
lhpinccring Collcgc

5 5 5 Yes

Bharathi.(l
ll.S.Abdur ftaharnan Crcsoent
[ -]n i v crs itr

4 4 4 Yes

Birirratirr'(.i SVCE
5 5 5 Yes \\/cll orgirnised

S.I(.Thirrani b:rlarr SVCL]

4 4 ) Ycs

S. .lavaprakaslrnr Central Poli,technic
5 5 ) Yes No

Santhoslr iiurnar.s
Sri Vcnkatcshrvara college o1-

ensiriecring pennalur
5 5 ) Yes No

Kavitha

['rincc Shri Venkateshrvara
Pacl mavathl [.-lngineeri ng
Clollese

5 5 1 Ycs

Prir,a Darshini.\,'
\/elaumal Engi neeri n-u

Clollege

5 4 ) Yes No suggestions

MC,PRITI IVEF] K,\N N,"\ Alplra Collcge of Engineering
5 5 5 Ycs

I(arnalika P. t*\. NI

Shri 'n enkateshrvara college ol
enei neerine,

5 ) 5 Ycs

MALINI A.Ii SVCi]

5 5 5 Ycs no corlllnellts

Shalini.
I{a.jalakshnri Instilute of
'l cchnologt

4 5 4 Yes Nothing

clill'lrA s SVCI]
5 ) 5 Ycs

ON,I VICNLSH K SVCI-.]

4 4 4 Yes Ntt



ru{l] I ( lt{ .} Ll},\s I IN r.l

SLJrr-DERR.A"l t)
St.Joseph's Institute of
'l'cchnologl,

5 5 \ Ycs

Yasl'llanth Y

IVI eer raksh i S r-rnrlarirrajan

Ilnsineerinq College
4 J 4 Yes

Sl-rankal Canc-.lr Svcc

4 4 4 Ycs No

Girish Kr.rn-rar.s SVCE
4 4 4 Yes Ii is very informative.

SWATI]IS
Rajalakshnri institute of
technologv

5 5 5 Yes

Anecs Firthimir.S
l\4ccnakshi sunclararajan
cn.o.i nc-cli r-rg. co I I cgc

4 4 4 Yes

)l,sn.-:]l.l
Krishna collcge ol'ar1s and
science

5 5 5 Yes l\-o

Li\l(SI I;\ S I ii\N Ii.A 11 SVCt]
5 5 4 Yes

-l lris kind of ri'ehinar can be

e\ten(icd 1or 3 hours as it cleals

rvith tool and it gocs on ver),

inlercsting.

KEERTFII(JA T)

sri veuliateshwara college of
engineerinrl

) 5 5 Ycs

Santhosh kurrar.s
Sri Venkateshu,ara college of
cngineering penualur

5 5 5 Ycs l\o

B.YOCESH
SRN,1 Vallianrnrai
Ensir'leerins Colleee

5 ) 5 Ycs Cootl

Shankar Caneslr St,cc

4 4 1 Yes No

Shalini.r'
Ra.ialakshmi lnstitute of
tcchnologv

5 5 4 Ycs Nothing

SNEI'I.\A Si].F-I.] J V

NIEENAKSI-II
SL]NDARAI{AJAN
L]NCJ I\ L]EIT ING COLI-ECE

5 5 5 Ycs

i\lishala l( l] SVCll. (SVC[rl)

j ) 5 Yes

PRASATT-NA nl-lvl l'
Sri vcnkateswaraa college o1'

crrg.i nccring
5 4 5 Yes

l)aitraraliorrtla NIarri ii
Satlrl lbaura Iustitute Of
Scicncc And fechnoloel'

5 -5 5 Yes

Akshava l( ll SVCE (SVC]E)
5 5 5 Yes

Vienesh.S
Krishnu collegc olarts and
science

5 5 5 Ycs No

I'IEN,lAL-ATIIA T)

Prol. [)lranapalan college ol'
i[ts al]d scicncc

4 4 4 Yes No

Danrarakonda ivlaniL
Sarhl abanra Institute ()1'

Scicnce And l'cchnologv
5 5 5 Yes

KAI,A\/A'I'III S Svce

4 -5 Ycs

I{ilhika. C SVCE
5 5 5 Yes

li,-P"Ltyr! pril+
Vlccnaksh i Sr-rndararajan

cnginccring colleqe

4 5 5 Yes

Aliilesh SVCI]
4 4 1 Yes No

R. POttKOI)l
Prof-. Dl'ranapalan coIlege o.1'

ults arrr'l scicrtce

5 3 5 Yes Nothing-

os



S. I\4 U'I'H U N'I Ar" O I l;\l{AN Ambeclkar larv Lrn

5 5 5 Ycs Coocl

HEN,{AL,,\'f II,{. L)

prof .Dhanapalan college of
arts ancl scicrrce

5 4 5 Yes n0

Balasurrdar'. S

Panirnalar Engincering
Collcse

) 4 5 Ycs No suggestions

S.Sathl'a pril a

Sri Venkalesl.nr,ara College of
Engince rirrs

J -) 3 Ycs Cood

Su itha R sv(_-11

5 5 5 Yes l\o

S SWE IIIA
Ivlccn alish i S u ndarara-j an

F.ng.inccring College
5 5 5 Yes

B.Srilakshrni
N{ecnakshi Sundirrara.lan

Enginccrir.rg CS!!egC

5 5 5 Yes

Very interesting ancl iqlbrmative
session.

Il. Srilakshrrri
ivlccrralislri Sundararajan
Enc.inccrinq, College

5 5 5 Yes

Verf interesting and ir:firrrnative

session.

Sneha Sabapathl SVC]LJ

4 5 1 Ycs

Arun Karthili
Still vekanteshrvara college of
c'nginccrirrg

4 4 J Yes No

YOGALAI(SHN4IS SVCI,,

4 5 4 Yes No

Kishore lt'loiran
Sri Vcnliatcshrvara College
Ol'Eneine erilg

5 5 4 Yes

Yashu'arrthKuunr \,' SVCE
5 5 5 Yes

Divva l'}.l( SVC lr.sripcrurnbudur
4 4 4 \res good

Abhishek Ramalir.ishnan SVCE
5 5 ) Yes No

Nandha llanraslmr (l SVCF,

3 3 4 Yes Nothing

Dr'. T Sultrlrrar' SVCI.]

5 5 5 Yes Nir 
4



REPORT  

 

WEBINAR ON ADVANCED EXCEL 

 

Date:  12.06.2020              Time: 11.00 Am to 1.00 pm 

Resource Person :  Mr. Alok Chauhan 

Designation        : Data Analyst & Trainer 

Objectives: 

 To learn about the maintenance of  large sets of Excel data in a list or table. 

 To build a solid understanding of dynamic formulas IF,VLOOKUP,INDEX,MATCH functions. 

 To harness the full power of Microsoft Excel by automating your day to day tasks through Macros and 

VBA. 

 To create dynamic reports by mastering Pivot Tables. 

About the programme: 

The Department of Information Technology conducted an International webinar on  

“ADVANCED EXCEL” on 12th June 2020. Dr. V.Vidhya, HoD/INT, Faculty members of SVCE and 

other colleges participated in the webinar. The webinar Coordinators Ms.V.M.Sivagami, AP/INT  

welcomed all the participants. The introductory speech about the areas of expertise of the speaker was 

rendered by Ms.Kalavathy S, AP/INT. The speaker of the webinar was Dr. Alok Chauhan ,Imarticus 

Learning. 

Excel is much more than a quick way to add up numbers. This webinar offered the opportunity to 

learn advanced features such as filling data formulas and functions, number formatting, data linking, 

conditional formatting, sorting data etc. In addition, this webinar gave insight on how to calculate data 

with advanced formulas, and organising data. This webinar also covered special pasting, presenting data in 

report format using PivotTables and PivotCharts. 

Outcomes: 

 Students were able to use a range of lookup and reference functions and Create and use 

labels and names in a workbook 

 They were exposed to protect sensitive data in worksheets and workbook and use data 

linking to create more efficient workbooks 

 They were also exposed to advanced concepts like Data Consolidation feature to combine 

data from several workbooks into one. 

 They were also able to understand and create simple PivotTable report,Construct and 

operate PivotTables using some of the more advanced techniques and  Create and edit a 

PivotChart.  

 



Participant List:

Total Nun'rber of participants - 170

. Number of students

Internal - I 05

External-35

r Number of Facuitv

lnternal - 20

Erternal- 10

Coordinators

v.r{;
Ms. V.M.Siiag, i, Associate Professor, Information Technology

<_;?#e,
Ms.S.Kalavathy, Assistant Professor. Information Technology

f,,=Nflr_,
Ms. P.N irmala. Ass istant Profe ssor, I nformation Technology
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